

## **Parkside Elementary PTO Meeting Minutes Monday December 5th, 2022**

**Members in Attendance:** Heather Jobe, Amanda Stenger, Lacy Franzen, Kelly Sons-Riisberg, Sarah Fulk, Kara Burch, Leath Hepburn, Colleen Heredia, Keely Solberg, Natalie Hoerr

Meeting was called to order at 6:34 by Heather Jobe

**President's report:** Nothing to report

**Principal's Report:** nothing to report

**Secretary notes:** Motion to approve the minutes – 1<sup>st</sup> Leatha Hepburn; 2<sup>nd</sup> Kelly Sons-Riisberg

**Treasures report:** All deposits and expenses have been updated.

**Teachers report:** Nothing to report

**Committee updates:**

**Box tops:** Nothing new to report. Please continue to scan your receipts.

**Family nights:** Grinch night was a huge success. Trivia night will be January 21<sup>st</sup> at the Eagles Club. Doors open at 5:30, trivia will start at 6:30. Approximately 15 table, 8 people per table, \$100 per table. There will be food and adult beverages. February 17<sup>th</sup> family night will be a movie night.

**Boosterthon:** We had a successful event again this year. We will have our follow up call with our Booster contact to finalize our year and plan for next year. We will be seek a Boosterthon coordinator.

**Restaurant night:** Nothing scheduled at this time.

**Hospitality:** We will be doing a Holiday Lunch for the staff on 12/7. Our next staff day will be January 20<sup>th</sup>. Be on the look out for the sign-up genius.

**IMC:** Our book fair is 12/5-12/9. All slots are full.

**Raise Right:** Physical order for December has been placed

**Room Parents/Party:** Our next party will be in the Spring. The school is hosting a holiday party and sent out an Amazon cart for us to donate.

**School Supply:** Next update will be in the Spring.

**5<sup>th</sup> grade gift:** Committee chairs will start to work on this at the beginning of the year.

**New/old Business:** (1) staff member has used their Student enrichment money.

**Adjourn:** Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Natalie Hoerr and seconded by Leatha Hepburn. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 6:55pm. **See you next meeting (January 9th, 2023)**